United States Department of the Interior Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service

Hational Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

	The state of the s
For HC	RS use only
receive	d
ÿ	
_e date en	itered [] Light High Street

Sae i Type	nstruction all entries	is in How to Comp —complete appli	olete Na cable se	tional Reg ections	gister Forms		\$	and the second s
- 3 B1	Nam	18		ingung milit dinametri sacing apraphisadin		2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2 -		
histor	ic	Coal House						
and/o	rcommon		******************************			angangangan diga () i dinakan mahabilik diga maha	ومناحقها ومجاورة ووالكالما الأحراط	
() () 19	Loca	ation	·		The supplier is the square of the surface again			
street	& number	2nd Avenue	& Cou	rt Siree	at.			not for publication
olty, t	own	Williamson		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	vicinity of	congressional	district	Fourth
state	West V	irginia	code	54	county	Mingo		code ₀₅₉
্ৰ) ভ [†] দ্ৰ	Glas	sification	n					
x b s	listrict uilding(s) tructure	OwnershippublicX privateboth Public Acquisitiin processbeing consider		Accessi X yes:	ccupied k in progress	Present UseagriculteX_commereducatioentertairgovernmindustriemilitary	ire cial onal nment nent	museum park private residence religious scientific transportation other:
	Own	er of Pro	per	ty		and the second seco		,我们就是我们的时候,我们就会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会
name		Tug Valley C	lamber	of Comm	erce			
street	& number	2nd Avenue &	Court	Street			<u> </u>	
city, to		Williamson			vicinity of		state	West Virginia 25661
5 .	Foce	ation of L	.ega	il De	scripti	on		
ourth	nouse, regi:	stry of deeds, etc.	Mingo	County	Court Hous	se		
street	& number	Court Strae		_				
ity, to	THE STATE ASSESSMENT OF MANAGEMENT AND ASSESSMENT OF MANAGEMENT OF THE PARTY OF THE	Court Stres	<u> </u>	**************************************		18 - 1 - 	stata	
<u>.</u>		williamson 'esentati	on i	n Ex	istina (Survevs		West Virginia
0.14 <u>7777788</u> 111	*							
itle	74 - 14				nas uns pro			egible?yes _Xno
late		ranga gara sama amanga mengangan dan pemangan anggang dan pemangan anggang dan pemangan anggang dan pemangan d		<u></u>		federal	sta	tecountylocal
iepos	itory for su	rvey records						
ity, to	own						state	

B. A				-
Condition X excellent	deteriorated	Check one unaltered X altered	Check one _X_ original site	
good fair	unexposed	_X_ altered	moved date	

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

7. Description

The Coal House in Williamson, Mingo County, West Virginia, is a unique structure, built entirely of coal.

Constructed in 1933, this one-story rectangular building was constructed under the supervision of H.T. Hicks, an architect from Welch, West Virginia, and Associate Architect D.M. Goode, a local Williamson merchant. Sixty-five tons of Bituminous Coal, mined from the nearby Winifrede Seam, were utilized in the construction of the Coal House.

The coal was cut into random size blocks and laid in random range. The outside surfaces are remarkably intact, due largely to coats of weatherproofing varnish applied periodically to protect the coal masonry from deterioration.

All of the openings in the building, windows and the main entrance, are arched. The front elevation portal is a round compound arch, made up of voussoirs of coal.

The colossal entrance portal is flanked by two corner buttresses, or psuedopilasters. The entrance door itself is a large double door surmounted by a large fanlight and flanked by sidelights.

The entire building rests on masonry blocks, set on concrete footing. The walls of the Coal House are capped with stone coping.

The interior of the Coal House has been re-modeled several times, and today consists of walnut paneling, wall to wall carpet, and a plush, modernistic red decor that contrasts well with the black exterior of the building.

Located on Court House Square, the Coal House occupies one of Williamson's most prominent places, both in physical setting and in the minds of this community.

8. Significance

Period prehistoric 1400–1499 1500–1599 1600–1699 1700–1799 1800–1899 X 1900–	Areas of Significance—C archeology-prehistoric agricultureX_ architecture artX_ commerce communications		landscape architectu law literature military music t philosophy politics/government	sciencesculpturesocial/ humanitariantheater
Specific dates	1933	Builder/ArchitectH.T.		

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

The Coal House, located in Williamson, Mingo County, West Virginia, is a building significant as one of only two such structures in the state, and is of exceptional importance as a symbol of the dominant economic activity of this region of West Virginia. It is also significant for its association with several figures of historical significance in West Virginia, and as a source of overwhelming community pride.

Explanatory Notes

1 Since the late Nineteenth Century, the mining of coal has been the dominant economic activity of West Virginia, the source of West Virginia's periods of economic prosperity and recession, her pride and her tragedies. This has been especially true in the region of southern West Virginia where coal mining has been practically the only economic activity of any significance (excepting timbering, which is largely mine-related) since the 1890's.

In 1931 O.W. Evans, Manager of the Norfolk & Western Railroad's Fuel Department in Williamson, hit upon the idea of building a structure entirely of coal in order to symbolize the dominance of coal in the region and Williamson's claim to be "the Heart of the Billion Dollar Coal Field." Mr. Evans organized a campaign which eventually bore fruit with the completion of the Coal House in 1933, consturcted under the supervision of Welch architect H.T. Hicks from 65 tons of Bituminous coal mined in the local area and donated by coal companies. At the time of its construction it was the only structure built of coal in West Virginia. Since that time, another "coal house" was built in Lewisburg, Greenbrier County (1959) using 30 tons of coal and designed as a private residence. The Coal House in Williamson, housing the Tug Valley Chamber of Commerce, stands on a lot immediately adjacent to the Mingo County Court House, symbolizing the vital link between the coal industry and the life of Mingo County.

When Mr. O.W. Evans conceived the Coal House project, it was evident that if the project was ever to come to fruition—it would have to have the support of individuals prominent in Mingo County public life. Two of the individuals whom Evans turned to for support, and who immediately gave him assistance, were Wells Goodykoontz and M.Z. White. Their aid was instrumental in rounding up support for the project among other community leaders, and their names appear prominently upon a bronze plaque attached to the Coal House wall.

FHR-8-300A (11/78)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR HERITAGE CONSERVATION AND RECREATION SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR HERS USE CALY
RECEIVED
DATE ENTERED

Coal House, Mingo County, Williamson, West Virginia

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER 8

PAGE 2

Wells Goodykoontz (1872-1944) was a prominent attorney and West Virginia politician. President of the W. Va. Bar Association in 1917-18, Goodykoontz served in the W. Va. House of Delegates from 1911 to 1913 and in the West Virginia Senate, 1915-1919 where he rose to become first Majority Leader (1916) and then (1917) President of the Senate. In 1918 he was elected to the U. S. House of Representatives from West Virginia's 5th Congressional District. Re-elected in 1920, Goodykoontz was defeated for a third term in Congress in 1922. In 1924 he sought election to the U. S. Senate from W. Va., but lost in the Republican primary to Guy D. Goff, though receiving a respectable 19.7% of the vote. He later served on the W. Va. Tax Commission (1925-28) before returning to the private practice of law.

- M. Z. White (1872-1945) began his public career humbly enough, serving as Justice of the Peace for Thacker, in Mingo County, from 1896 to 1900. In 1901 White was elected Mayor of Williamson and was re-elected to three one year terms, serving until 1905. He then saw five years of service on the Mingo County Court (1905-10) before being elected to the W. Va. Senate in 1910. Warden of the State Penitentiary from 1913 to 1918, White was vice president of the 1st National Bank of Williamson from 1918 until his second election to the W. Va. Senate in 1922. M. Z. White served in the Senate from 1923 to 1935, and from 1925 until 1931, losing in the Republican primary to T. C. Townsend, though receiving 29.3% of the vote that was split among five candidates. M. Z. White served as President of the 1st National Bank of Williamson from 1935 until his death.
- 3. From the outset of the Coal House project, the people of Williamson gave it their enthusiastic support. Local coal companies donated coal, local business leaders put up money and materials and, in this time of economic depression, workers donated their time and labor. An unusual aspect of the building, and one that sets it apart from most public buildings in Vest Virginia, is the bronze plaque on the Coal House that not only lists the architects and major sponsors, but names every local company, businessman, mason, carpenter and laborer who worked on the building. The Coal House was truly a community effort as few public buildings are, and is today the major object of interest and community pride in Mingo County.

9. Maj	or Bibliogr	leoinge	Referen	res		*.*
<u>Charleston Dail</u> Mingo County Cl	with Frank DeMar y Mail, July 28, ipping File, W. V y News, April 5,	1961 a. State Arch		ston, W. Va.		distribute and park the second
10. Ge	ographica	Data				***************************************
	inated property <u>l Ci</u> ne <u>Williamson; W</u> . s			Quadrang	ie scale <u>1:24,000</u>	
A 117 38 Zone East		9 9 8 0	B Zone	Easting	Northing	
C			D F H			
The Coal House corner of Court West Virginia.	ary description and juice is located on one Street and Second	(1) city lot d Avenue, in	the City of	Williamson, Mi	ingo County,	
List all states state	and counties for pro	perties overlap	ping state or co county	unty boundaries	code	•
state	rm Prepare	code	county		code	Tolkhon de la companya de la company
name/title	Michael J. Paul Historic Preser	ey, Historia	1			
organization	W. Va. Dept. of Science & Cultu	Culture & Hi	istory da	nte December 1	10, 1979	
street & number	Capitol Complex		te	lephone (304) 34	18-0244	
city or town	Charleston			ate West Virgi		~~~~
12. Sta	ite Historic	: Preser	vation (Officer C	ertification	ភា
The evaluated si	gnificance of this proper	rty within the stat	e is:			***************************************
	national	state X	_ local			
665), I hereby no according to the	d State Historic Preserv minate this property for criteria and procedures eservation Officer signa	inclusion in the haset forth by the h	lational Register :	and certify that it ha ition and Recreation	t of 1966 (Public Law 89 as been evaluated n Service.	}_
title <u>Director</u> For HCAS use o	. State Historic	Preservation	Office	date	December 10, 1979)
	rtify that this property is	s included in the f	National Register			
Reeper of the N	lational Register			date		
Chief of Region		1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964 - 1964		date		

FHR-8-300A (11/78)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR HERITAGE CONSERVATION AND RECREATION SERVICE

FOR HCRS USE ONLY RECEIVED DATE ENTERED

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

Coal House , Mingo County, Williamson, West Virginia

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER

PAGE 2

Huntington Herald Dispatch, May 19, 1977

Atkinson, George W. and Gibbons, Alvaro J., Prominent Men of West Virginia, Wheeling, W. Va., 1928, c. 1890

Ross, William, West Virginia Political Almanac, Morgantown, W. Va., 1958



